
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS CMC-13293 

Endoscopy Documentation and Imaging System  
Questions and Answers 

July 24, 2017 
 

1. Do you want nursing documentation? 
No. 
 

2. Would you like us to have a quote with nursing notes? 
No.   
 

3. If any one or more responses to the RFP, including responses to questions in Attachment A, are 
confidential - as compared to an entire document being confidential - please confirm whether we 
should provide "Confidential" within our main response document and then provide the 
confidential responses on a separate sheet?  Or whether there is an alternative way that you 
would prefer that bidders handle?  
Please follow your company’s standard operating procedures. 
 

4. Please confirm that the purchasing policies and procedures referenced in Section 6.1 is the same 
as the Westchester Medical Center Administrative Policy and Procedures, Procurement Policy and 
Procedure that is on your website.   
Yes, the purchasing policies and procedures referenced in Section 6.1 are the same as Westchester 
Medical Center’s “Procurement Policy” that appears on the Procurement Opportunities page: 
http://www.westchestermedicalcenter.com/uploads/public/documents/WMC/Procurement%20Pol
icy.pdf  
 

5. Can companies from outside the U.S. respond to the RFP?   
Yes. 
 

6. Do we need to be present on-site for meetings?   
Your RFP response should indicate what level of support you are proposing for implementation and 
maintenance of your offering.  
 

7. Can we perform the tasks related for RFP outside of the U.S.A.?   
As long as the requirements of the RFP are met.  

http://www.westchestermedicalcenter.com/uploads/public/documents/WMC/Procurement%20Policy.pdf
http://www.westchestermedicalcenter.com/uploads/public/documents/WMC/Procurement%20Policy.pdf


 
8. Can we submit the proposal via email?   

Please follow instructions outlined in RFP.  
  

9. How many procedure rooms?   
GI suite -4 procedure rooms, 1 travel cart  
Children’s OR- 1 room, 1 travel cart    
Main OR- 2 rooms, 2 travel carts 
 7 physical rooms (3 locations) and 4 travel cart.  
 

10. How many dictation stations? 
3- 2 in Endo suite and 1 in Children’s OR 
 

11. Would you need an enterprise license through Citrix (unlimited non-image capture license)?   
We do not use enterprise licensing for Citrix.  We would take care of licensing for our Citrix 
infrastructure.  
  
This is making an assumption that either Citrix will be a requirement of a new Endo system, or that 
the Endo system is cloud-hosted. Neither of these approaches are preferred. That is, we prefer to 
run applications internally, without the extra layer of complexity that Citrix introduces.  
 

12. How many Physicians? 
GI- 14+ 
Pulmonary- 7+ 
   

13. What specialty are they interested in?  
Gastroenterology, Liver/Transplant, and Pulmonary 
 

14. Do they do ERCP/EUS/EBUS? 
Yes to all.  
 

15. How many ERCP rooms? 
3 
 

16. How many EUS rooms? 
We can do 3 EUS at one time, but in all rooms. 
 
 



 
17. Which processors are being used? 

Olympus 160/180/190 platforms. 
 

18. Name and number of years with legacy system.   
N/A 
 

19.  Yearly volume of procedures. 
ADULT GI APPROX 4000 and @ 250 Pulmonary 
 

20. What are they using for their EHR/HIS system?   
Our ADT system is Siemens Invision.  
 

21. Interfaces: ADT/SIU/ORM/ORU/MDM/DFT/MFN/etc. 
Responses should indicate to what systems interfaces are required for proper function.   
 

22. DICOM worklists/storage/encapsulated PDF? 
It is not clear what the question is referring to. 
 

23. Do you want us to include server and computers?   
Please provide your hardware requirements.  You may provide a proposal for necessary hardware.   

 

 

 
Please Note:  All answers represent the most current information available as of the date first set 
forth above.  Any previously distributed information should be disregarded  


